Solano, Kellz

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: January 18, 2018 9:55 AM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: Poly Reports

Attachments:

Good morning,

Attached are all the reports from Eric. | have not had a chance to read through them all. Let me know if there is anything
that | need to address or you have questions on.

Thanks!

Blan aafu?ﬁ:
Northland Investigations, LLC
928-607-2153



Solano, Kellz

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>

Sent: June 15, 2018 1:18 PM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: Poly reports

Attachments: -

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks again Kelly! Let me know if there are any errors.

Northland Investigations, LLC
928-607-2153



Solano, Kellz
*

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: November 9, 2018 11:23 AM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: Polygraph Reports

Attachments:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Kelly,
Attached are the reports from this last cycle. | am still fooking at options for January.
Thanks! Have a good weekend!

Pan aafufé
Northland Investigations, LLC
928-607-2153



Solano, Kellx

From: d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com
Sent: February 23, 2022 11:02 AM

To: Solano, Kelly

Cc ‘Eric Popilek’

Subject: RE: Polygraph Contract

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks Kelly!
Sounds good....Eric will get in touch with you on what you need from him. It will be under his business name, which is
different than Northland Investigations.

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 11:00 AM
To: d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com

Cc: 'Eric Popilek' <eric3kgt@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Polygraph Contract

Congratulations Danl!!!

We would need all the same credentials from Eric that you sent us. | also need to be abie to tell the client’s the business
name to put on their money orders....or will it remain Northland Investigations?

From: d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: February 23, 2022 10:38 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksplano@courts.az.gov>

Cc: 'Eric Popilek’ <eric3kgt@gmail.com>

Subject: Polygraph Contract

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Kelly,

I'am currently in the background process for a full time position with the State of Arizona. As a result, | will no longer be
able to provide polygraph services to La Paz County. If all goes well, my start date for my new employment will be on
April 4™, We have polygraphs scheduled for April 7" and 8t Eric Popilek would like to provide these services to La Paz
under his business and insurance. Please let me know what you need from me. | have copied him on this email so you
can let him know what you need from him also.

Thanks!

Dan Capute
Northland Investigations, LLC
(928) 607-2153



Solano, Kellz

From: northlandpoly 1@gmail.com
Sent: February 15, 2022 4:16 PM
To: Solano, Kelly

Subject; RE: Upcoming Polygraphs

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unfess yau recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.
- R R RS

Yes...him paying $300 is certainly warranted. The issue with going back too far on a polygraph is that it becomes a
supervision rut. Chances are you are not going to revoke him on something he did a year ago....so it is better to focus on
the here and now to make sure it is easier for you to supervise him.

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 3:53 PM
To: northlandpolyl@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Upcoming Polygraphs

Ok...his offense is peeping on an adult female, but | understand about 8 months being too long ago. He will still be
required to pay you the full $300 since he failed his last test.

From: northlandpoly1 @gmail.com <narthlandpolyl @gmail.com>
Sent: February 15, 2022 3:52 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Upcoming Polygraphs

This email originated from oulside of the organization. Do nat click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Yes....he failed Subtest B. The questions about accessing the internet and peeping; however, too much time has gone by
for us to “resolve” that test. My suggestion is to focus on what has happened since his last polygraph to see if he is still
doing those things. The important questions for public safety are minors and sex contacts. He has been passing those
guestions.

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 3:44 PM
To: northlandpolyl @gmail.com
Subject: RE: Upcoming Polygraphs

I'm confused...the polygraph report | was given for - for 8/26/21 shows that he had no significant responses
to subsection A, but that he did have significant responses to subsection B...doesn’t that mean he failed???

From: northlandpolyl@gmail.com <northlandpolyl @gmail.com>
Sent: February 15, 2022 3:28 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Cc: 'Eric Popilek’ <eric3kgt@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: Upcoming Polygraphs




This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or upen attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Sound good Kelly! No problem with the payment of $50. | accept cash, cashier check, or money order. As for e
passed his last two polygraphs in regards to minors and sexual contacts. We can’t resolve a polygraph that is 8 months
old. | recommend testing him in the same areas with a timeframe of “since his last polygraph”. Lets see if the behavior
has changed. Let me know if you have any questions. | have copied Eric on this email to coordinate times.

Thanks!

Dan

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 2:12 PM

To: d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com
Subject: RE: Upcoming Polygraphs

Hey Dan, just wanted to give you a littie more info on the polys needed on 4/7 & 4/8. Here is a list of the following
clients that will need a polygraph and what type they will need:

- needs to resolve his failed Maintenance poly from 8/26/21
MVaintenance
— Maintenance
-~ Maintenance (his first polygraph)
— Maintenance
Maintenance {no poly since 12/18/20})

Also, we were wondering if you had any issues with our clients paying you {with a money order) $50 and you billing us
for the remaining $2507? Except for vho will need to pay you the full $300 because he failed his last poly.

If Eric wants to give me times, | will assign the clients so there is no interference with their treatment. is no
longer in treatment classes so he can go when all other clients will be in class on 4/8. @

From: d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: February 1, 2022 1:32 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Subject: RE: Upcoming Polygraphs

This email originated from outside of Lhe arganization. Do not click links or open aitachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content 1= sate.

Hi Kelly,
Great! | will confirm with Eric.

My holidays were ok...just hectic. Hope yours went well also@

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 12:54 PM

To: Dan Caputo <polygraphreports@gmail.com>
Subject: Upcoming Polygraphs




Hi Dan,

| did get your email but | was out of the office for a couple days. So the 7" and 8™ of April work...but we do have Sex
Offender treatment going on from 12 — 2pm on the 8th. Also, she alternates with the clients and does individual
counseling before/after group too so | would need to just make sure that all polys coincide with times that work for the
clients...it should work. The new cost should be fine. We have a meeting in a couple weeks to try and secure the funds

needed for the year so we’ll just tell the state what we need and go from there. Hope you had a nice Holiday season @

Kelly Solano, #7

La Paz County Probation
(928)669-6188, Ext.#222
(928)916-8389 - Cell
(928)669-9770 - Fax



Solano, Kellz

From: d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com
Sent: January 28, 2022 4:35 PM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: Polygraphs

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless You recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Kelly,

Happy Friday! Looks like Eric is planning a trip to Havasu in April and can swing down to do a round in La Paz. How many
do you need? Also, we have a price increase to $300. Let me know if this is an issue.

Thanks!

Dan Capute
Northland investigations, LLC
(928) 607-2153



Solano, Kellz

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: January 26, 2022 4:50 PM
To: ‘Carrie Caputo’

Subject: Upcoming Polygraphs

Hello Carrie, I’'m sorry to bother you with this email since it’s for Dan, but for some reason his address is no longer saved
in my email. if you could have him shoot me some prospective upcoming dates where he (or anyone} will be in the

Parker area, | would greatly appreciate it. Thanks. @

Kelly Solano, #7

La Paz County Probation
(928)669-6188, Ext.#222
(928)916-8389 - Cell
(928)669-9770 - Fax



Solano, Kellz

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: November 23, 2021 8:06 AM

To: d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com
Cc ‘Carrie Caputo’

Subject: RE: Eric Poly Docs

Thanks @

From: d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: November 23, 2021 8:03 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Cc: 'Carrie Caputo' <northlandpoly@gmail.com>

Subject: Eric Poly Docs

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Kelly,
Attached is the credentials for Eric. Please let me know if you need anything else! Happy Thanksgiving!!!
Thanks

Dan Capute
Northland Investigations, LLC
(928) 607-2153



Solano, Kellz

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: November 22, 2021 4:11 PM
To: Carrie Caputo

Subject: Credentials

Hi Carrie,

Can you submit a copy of Erik’s credentials? We have Dan’s and Robert Foerg’s (who | don’t think works for you guys
anymore}) on file, but we never got Erik’s. Thank you. Have a wonderful Thanksgiving. &)

Kelly Solano, #7

La Paz County Probation
(928)669-6188, Ext.#222
(928)916-8389 - Cell
(928)669-9770 - Fax



Solano, Kellx

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: September 12, 2021 3:52 PM

To: Carrie Caputo

Cc: dan@northlandinvestigations.com

Subject: RE: Revised Invoice 210915- La Paz County AP

Thanks Carrie. I've placed it on my secretary’s desk. @

From: Carrie Caputo <northlandpoly@gmail.com>
Sent: September 12, 2021 3:33 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Cc: dan@northlandinvestigations.com

Subject: Revised Invoice 210915- La Paz County AP

This emali originated from outside of the organization. Do not ¢click inks or optn attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the conlent is safe

Hi Kelly,
Attached is the revised invoice. Thanks!

Carrie

On Fri, Sep 10, 2021 at 6:45 AM Solano, Kelly <ksolano @courts.az.gov> wrote:
Thank you &

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Carrie Caputo <northlandpol mail.com>
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 6:19:12 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: Re: Invoice 210915- La Paz County AP

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
g hit &

B e e ——————————————

sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Kelly- Dan confirmed the changes you noted. [ will get the invoice revised and sent back out. Thank you for catching
that.
Carrie

On Wed, Sep 8, 2021 at 8:07 AM Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov> wrote:

Can you please check with Dan about the cost for " He paid $250 a couple of months ago but did
not take the actual polygraph. Dan stated (| believe) that he would only charge him $100 for the last one. IfI
understood correctly, there should not be a $150 cost for us because he paid his $100 co-pay. Thank you for checking.

®



From: Carrie Caputo <northlandpoly@gmail.com>
Sent: September 8, 2021 8:00 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Cc: dan@northlandinvestigations.com

Subject: Invoice 210915- La Paz County AP

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open atiachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Kelly,
Attached is the most recent invoice for polygraph services.

We appreciate your business!

Thank you,

Carrie

Northland Investigations, LLC

928-607-2153



Solano, Kellx

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: July 26, 2021 10:10 AM

To: d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com
Subject: RE: Do you know anyone...???

Awesome thanks! Same times as always....9:00; 11:00; and 2:00?7??

From: d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: July 26, 2021 8:03 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: FW: Do you know anyone...???

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

nder and know the content is safe.
- —_— — R ERRHHHima——

Good morning!
Happy Monday! Eric can come on August 25" and 26 for polygraphs.
His cousin’s contact is:
Katrina Buwalda, Psy.D., CSOTS, DBTC, CCTP Licensed Psychologist
1405 E. Guadalupe Rd.
Tempe, Arizona 85283
Phone: 480-921-3314 Fax: 480-967-0174

Thanks!

Dan Capute
Northland Investigations, LLC
(928) 607-2153

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.govs
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 4:36 PM

To: northlandpolyl@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Do you know anyone...???

Any closer to a date???

Also, any word from Eric’s cousin???

From: northiandpolyl @gmail.com <northlandpolyl ®gmail.com>
Sent: June 30, 2021 2:36 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az gov>

Subject: RE: Do you know anvyone...???




This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Ok let me work on a date....

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 12:55 PM

To: northlandpolyl @gmail.com

Subject: RE: Do you know anyone...???

Did we ever come up with a date/times for polygraphs back here in La Paz? | know we discussed that Eric goes to
Mohave a iot but | don’t remember anything concrete. Also, when you were here in June we had 2 fails and 2 fail to
take the exam. | have 2 more that I can add that are just due for an exam bringing the total to 6 tests. Can we schedule
something for August??? These are the following that would need an exam:

- last maintenance 9/2020 — passed
- last maintenance 6/2021 - Failed
— last maintenance 9/2020 - passed
. - last maintenance 12/2020 - Failed
Attempt to resolve 6/2021 — Did not take test {sick)
- last maintenance 6/2021 - Failed
-last maintenance 6/2021 — Did not take test {sick)

Let me know what dates you have available....FYl..Mondays are almost always bad.

- Kelly

From: northiandpolyl @gmail.com <northlandpolyl@gmail.com>
Sent: June 30, 2021 10:46 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksclano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Do you know anyone...???

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.
T e TSSm—————

Ok Il let her know. Thanks (@)

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 10:41 AM
To: northlandpolyl @gmail.com

Subject: RE: Do you know anyone...???

In one of our court complex rooms...next door

From: northlandpolyl@gmail.com <northlandpolyl@gmail.com>
Sent: June 30, 2021 10:40 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.govs>

Subject: RE: Do you know anyone...???




H origi i ! ick li : recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Do you know where Lorre was doing the groups at?

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 10:38 AM

To: northlandpolyl @gmail.com

Subject: RE: Do you know anyone...???

That would be awesome! You could let her know that she could also (possibly) get the Federal contract too, like Lorre
had. That way she gets paid twice for being here @

From: northlandpoiyl @gmail.com <northlandpolyl @gmail.com>

Sent: June 30, 2021 10:30 AM
To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Subject: RE: Do you know anyone...???

—— e i o e G0 e
This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Kelly,
S0.....Eric’s cousin is opening a counseling outfit in Kingman. She specializes in sex counseling. | have done some work for
her and she seems legit. i will check with her and see if she is interested. Could be a good fit.

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 1:06 PM

To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northiandinvestigations.com>

Subject: Do you know anyone...???
Hey Dan,

| was just advised yesterday that Lorre Anderson does not wish to renew her contract with us come end of September
this year. Do you know anyone that would consider coming to La Paz County like she used to, one day a week every
other week? | believe you were the one who pointed us in the direction of Lorre so I'm reaching out to you again. |
know that she used to work up in Coconino so maybe whomever replaced her up there may be interested??? Any leads
or info would be appreciated. We still have 3 months but that will go by quickly and | don’t know what we’ll do without

treatment. Thanks @

Kelly Solano, #7

La Paz County Probation
(928)669-6188, Ext.#222
(928)916-8389 - Cell
(928)669-9770 - Fax



Solano, Kellz

From: Lorre Anderson <iorreanderson@gmail.com>
Sent: June 21, 2021 6:18 PM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: Re: FW: Polygraph report for

e
This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click finks or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe

Thanks for the report. As for » he started talking about that months ago. He has always stated that the PO was
pushing it. he reportedly had not even talked to his attorney about it until then and even then he waited. So not really
sure what is going onl

On Mon, Jun 21, 2021 at 3:04 PM Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov> wrote:

Here is Poly.

On a different note, I believe you heard today say that he did not ask for the early release from Probation and
that it was Mohave County that was seeking to release him early. Well | spoke with Mohave County and they stated he
asked for the early release and then forwarded me the Motion his attorney filed on his behalf. Do you find it odd that
he would not admit that he is seeking the early release? Like why would he lie about that??? Anyway, just thought it
was weird.

o Kelly

From: northlandpolyl@gmail.com <northlandpolyl@gmail com>
Sent: June 16, 2021 8:26 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksclano@courts.az.govs

Subject: Polygraph report for

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe

— e R R R RO RS ————

Good morning,
| don’t believe that | ever sent you this report! Sorry for the delay!

Thanks



Dan Capute
Northland Investigations, LLC

(928) 607-2153



Solano, Kellz

From: northlandpoly1@gmail.com
Sent: June 3, 2021 12:59 PM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject:

Attachments:

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
sender and know the content is safe.

— RO E—D——m————..,
Hi Again,

Sorry for the multiple reports! This should be the correct version.

Thanks!

* the

Dan Capute
Northland Investigations, LLC
(928) 607-2153



Solano, Kellz

From: northlandpoly1@gmail.com
Sent: June 3, 2021 11:06 AM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject:

Attachments:

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click finks or open attachments unless you
sender and know the content is safe.
—_— R R,

recognize the

The only thing changed is the PF#
Thanks!

Dan



Solano, Kellz

From: northiandpoly1@gmail.com
Sent: June 2, 2021 2:39 PM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: Reports from June 2, 2021
Attachments:

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or o
sender and know the content is safe.

B e e ———————
Hi Kelly,

Attached are the reports from today. Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks!

pen attachments unless you recognize the

Dan Caputo
Northland Investigations, LLC
{928) 607-2153



Solano, Kellz

From: northlandpoly1@gmail.com
Sent: May 25, 2021 2:20 PM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: RE: Polygraphs

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless yOu recognize the

sender and know the content is safe,
- T RSSSmeemmmmmm———

Sounds good to me! Thank you!

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 2:15 PM

To: northlandpolyl@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Polygraphs

Hey just a quick FYI.... «ill not be taking a polygraph this go-round so I've scheduled everyone so that you
will have 3 polygraphs on 6/2 —9am, 11am, & 1pm, and only 2 polygraphs on 6/3 — 9am and 11am.

- Kelly

From: northlandpolyl@gmail.com <northlandpolyl@gmail.com>
Sent: April 13, 2021 5:10 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.covs

Subject: RE: Polygraphs

This emall originated from outside of the arganization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,
Which client are we talking about?

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az. sovs
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 10:02 AM

To: northlandpoly? @gmail.com
Subject: RE: Polygraphs

Do you have a specific day or time that you want me to put the client who needs to resolve his past failed polygraph? Or
should we be changing his to a Monitoring polygraph???

From: northlandpolyl@gmail.com <northlandpolyl @gmail.com>
Sent: April 1, 2021 9:58 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Polygraphs
I RS EEE—————
‘ This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe,




How about the 2™ and 37

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 9:52 AM

To: northlandpolyl@gmail.com

Subject: Re: Polygraphs

So far June 1-4 is open for me lol

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: northlandpolyl @gmail.com <northlandpolyl@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 9:28:22 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksoiano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Polygraphs

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

My goodness! You have a busier June schedule than me...what two days work for you? My June is pretty much wide
open at this point

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 9:24 AM
To: northlandpolyl @gmail.com
Subject: RE: Polygraphs

As nice as it would be to see you, | have a dentist appt on the g% @

From: nerthlandpolyl@gmail.com <northlandpolyl @gmail.com>
Sent: April 1, 2021 9:16 AM

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

The other option is the 8™ and 9™? 1 believe | will be coming for this round

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 9:13 AM
To: northlandpolyl@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Polygraphs

That will work. 1 have an appt at 12 and an appt at 2 on the 23" but | will still be in the office for the most part and
shouldn’t interfere with anything. Will it be you coming or Eric?



From: northlandpolyl @gmail.com <northlandpolyl @gmail.com=
Sent: April 1, 2021 9:08 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Subject: RE: Polygraphs

This email ariginated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.
| — e RRRRRRRAAM S R ——————D—m—————

Good morning!
No problem! How about we push it to the 22" and 237

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 3:32 PM
To: northlandpolyl@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Polygraphs

Oh no...| totally forgot that | will be in Vegas with my grandson June 14 — 17*._. do you have any other dates that would
work??? | am so sorry

From: northlandpolyl @gmail.com <northlandpolyl@gmail.com>

Sent: March 26, 2021 9:42 AM
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

Oops! Sorry about that, but yes! Ill plan for the 15 and 16™. thanks!

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 9:39 AM

To: northlandpolyl ®@grail.com

Subject: RE: Polygraphs

You gave me 3 days so I'm guessing you would like me to choose 2 that work for me. If that is the case, | like lune 15t
and 16™. Thanks for getting back to me so soon @

From: northlandpolyl @gmail.com <northlandpolyl @gmail.com>
Sent: March 26, 2021 9:05 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Polygraphs

This email originated fram outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

EEEEEREEse—————————— ]

Good morning!
How about we do June 15-17? 3 per day with times of 9, 11, and 2.

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 3:41 PM




To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: Polygraphs

Hey Dan....it's that time of year again @

Do you have any open dates in June where you or whomever you want to send can come to Parker? | believe | would
have 6 ppl.....1 needs to resolve a maintenance (or maybe we do a monitoring???) and the rest are maintenance. Let me
know what you got and I will mark my calendar. Thanks

Kelly Solano, #7

La Paz County Probation
(928)669-6188, Ext.#222
(928)916-8389 - Cell
(928)669-9770 - Fax



Solano, Kellx

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: April 13, 2021 7:30 PM

To: northlandpoly1@gmail.com
Subject: Re: Polygraphs

..ne made some disclosures last time (watching teen porn, thinks of victim wonders how
she is, fantasizing about young girl that came to his house with her parents) and then still failed the
maintenance poly.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android

From: northlandpolyl @gmail.com <northlandpolyl@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 5:09:40 PM

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
e R RRRRRREEE =SS

Hi,

Which client are we talking about?

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 10:02 AM

To: northlandpoly1 @gmail.com

Subject: RE: Polygraphs

Do you have a specific day or time that you want me to put the client who needs to resolve his past failed polygraph? Or
should we be changing his to a Monitoring polygraph???

From: northlandpolyl@gmail.com <ngrthlandpolyl @gmail.com>
Sent: April 1, 2021 9:58 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.govs

Subject: RE: Polygraphs

This email originated from ouiside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

How about the 2" and 37¢?

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

From: northlandpolyl @gmail.com <northlandpoilyl @gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 9:28:22 AM
To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Subject: RE: Poiygraphs

e

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content s safe.

My goodness! You have a busier June schedule than me...what two days work for you? My june is pretty much wide
open at this point

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 9:24 AM

To: northlandpolyl @gmail.com

Subject: RE: Polygraphs

As nice as it would be to see you, | have a dentist appt on the 9t" @

From: northlandpolyl@gmail.com <northlandpolyl @gmail.com>

Sent: April 1, 2021 5:16 AM
To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Subject: RE: Polygraphs

This email originated from cutside of the organization. Bo not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

The other option is the 8" and 9*"? | believe | will be coming for this round

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 9;:13 AM

To: northlandpolyl @gmail.com

Subject: RE: Poiygraphs

That will work. | have an appt at 12 and an appt at 2 on the 23" but | will still be in the office for the most part and
shouldn’t interfere with anything. Will it be you coming or Eric?

From: northlandpolyl@gmail.com <northlandpoly1l@gmail.com>
Sent: April 1, 2021 9:08 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Polygraphs

T
This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning!



No problem! How about we push it to the 22" and 237?

From: Solang, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.govs
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 3:32 PM

To: northlandpolyl@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Polygraphs

Oh no... totally forgot that | will be in Vegas with my grandson June 14 - 17t....do you have any other dates that would
work??? | am so sorry

From: northlandpolyl @gmail.com <northlandpolyl @gmail.com>
Sent: March 26, 2021 9:42 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Polygraphs

This emad originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recegnize the

sender and know the contenl is safe.

Qops! Sorry about that, but yes! 1il plan for the 15* and 16™. thanks!

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 9:39 AM

To: northlandpolyl @gmail.com

Subject: RE: Polygraphs

You gave me 3 days so I'm guessing you wouid like me to choose 2 that work for me. If that is the case, | like June 15t
and 16™. Thanks for getting back to me so soon @

From: northiandpolyl@gmail.com <northlandpolyl@gmail.com>
Sent: March 26, 2021 9:05 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Polygraphs

This email originated from cutside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

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
have 6 ppl.....1 needs to resolve a maintenance {or maybe we do a monitoring???) and the rest are maintenance. Let me
know what you got and | will mark my calendar. Thanks



Kelly Solano, #7

La Paz County Probation
(928)669-6188, Ext.#222
(928)916-8389 - Cell
(928)669-9770 - Fax



Solano, Kellz

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: January 19, 2021 8:34 AM

To: Lucas, Jean

Subject: FW: Invoice 210110- La Paz County AP
Attachments: Invoice 210110~ La County AP.pdf

From polygraphs dated 12/18/2020

From: Carrie Caputo <northlandpoly@gmail.com>
Sent: January 16, 2021 10:34 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Cc: dan@northlandinvestigations.com

Subject: Invoice 210110- La Paz County AP

Hi Kelly,
Attached is the most recent invoice for polygraph services.

We appreciate your business!

Thank you,

Carrie

Northland Investigations, LLC

928-607-2153



Solano, Kel!x

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

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click finks or open attachmenis untess you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

— 0 T R RRBREEE—=——E=——=e——————.

Hi Kelly,
Attached is the most recent invoice for polygraph services.

We appreciate your business!

Thank you,

Carrie

Northland Investigations, LLC

948-607-2153



Solano, Kellx

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: December 25, 2020 7:13 AM

To: Delynn Lamb

Subject: FW: La Paz County Polygraph reports
Attachments: 20-PK1201E

Merry Christmas

From: Eric Popilek <eric3kgt@gmail.com>

Sent: December 22, 2020 10:15 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Cc: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: La Paz County Polygraph reports

Please let me know if you have any questions

20-PK1201E
20-PK1202"
20-PK1203E
20-PK1204E



Solano, Kellz

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: December 25, 2020 7:12 AM

To: Lorre Anderson

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

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open aitachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Please let me know if you have any guestions

20-PK1201!
20-PK1202F
20-PK1203F
20-PK1204E -



Solano, Kellx

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: November 3, 2020 6:19 PM
To: Eric Popilek

Cc: Dan Caputo

Subject: Re: six polygraph reports

Lol...no worries. Thanks for such a quick response. We need to come up with a December date for the
remaining pp! on my caseload

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Eric Popilek <eric3kgt@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 6:03:42 PM

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

—_—— — e N

good afternoon,

I am sorry. It was the correct polygraph but i accidentally put May 10, 2020 instead of September 10, 2020. | corrected it
in this report. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Eric Popilek
Northland Investigations

On Tue, Nov 3, 2020 at 5:00 PM Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov> wrote:

| just saw that ~ polygraph shows a date of 5/10/20...??? Did you give me the wrong polygraph???

From: Eric Popilek <eric3kgt@gmail.com>
Sent: September 14, 2020 10:31 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Cc: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.coms
Subject: six polygraph reports

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open atiachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.




Good Morning,

Please let me know if you have any questions with the reports.

Thank you
Eric Popilek

Northland Investigations



Solano, Kellz

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: October 14, 2020 9:51 AM

To: Lucas, Jean

Subject: FW: Invoice 201015- La Paz AP
Attachments; Invoice 201015- La Paz AP.pdf

Invoice for the last round of polygraphs

From: Carrie Caputo <northlandpoly@gmail.com>
Sent: October 11, 2020 2:00 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Cc: dan@northlandinvestigations.com

Subject: Invoice 201015- La Paz AP

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
Sent; October 11, 2020 2:00 PM

To: Solang, Kelly

Cc dan@northlandinvestigations.com

Subject: Invoice 201015- La Paz AP

Attachments: Invoice 201015- La Paz AP.pdf

This email onginated from outside of the organization. Do nol elick links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe

-_— . e R

Hi Keliy,
Attached is the most recent invoice for polygraph services.

We appreciate your business!

Thank you,

Carrie

Northland Investigations, LLC

8928-607-2153



Solano, Kellz

From: northlandpoly1@gmail.com
Sent: August 27, 2020 9:24 AM
To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: RE: Polys

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

No need to do anything special with the schedules. An tnstant Offense should take just as long as a maintenance. It is
when we have sexual history tests that we need to allocate more time.
Thanks Kelly!

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 4:39 PM

To: northlandpolyl@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Polys

Perfect. [ will give all my guys directives to be here at the dates/times you listed. Is there any polygraph that you would
prefer on certain days or times? For example...there are 2 Instant Offense polys...or the resolving polys...??7??

From: northlandpolyl@gmail.com <northlandpolyl @gmait.com>
Sent: August 25, 2020 4:29 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksclano@courts.az.gov>

Cc: 'Eric Popilek' <eric3kgt@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: Polys

—
This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open atlachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

The 9* would be better

From: Solano, Kelly <ksclano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 4:29 PM

To: northlandpolyl@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Polys

Sounds great. Do we know which day we are doing 4 so | can direct iy people to come in?

From: northlandpolyl @gmail.com <northlandpolyl @gmail.com>
Sent: August 25, 2020 3:49 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Cc: 'Eric Popilek’ <eric3kgt@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: Polys

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not chick links or open attachments unless you recognize the

nder and know the content is safe,




He can do four in one day to get . Lets do Sept 9 and 10 with times of 9,11, 1, and 3 on the day we do four and
9,11, and 2 on the day we do three.

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 10:53 AM

To: northlandpolyl@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Polys

| can be available any of those days....and would it be too late to add another client? 4 just had an
inconclusive in June this year and would like to resolve it so he doesn’t have to have any restrictions with us...he is
moving back to La Paz County. If he can be added, that would be great. If there are already too many, | will get him in
on the next group that we have. Thanks.

From: northlandpolyl@gmail.com <northlandpolyl@gmail.com>
Sent: August 24, 2020 9:47 AM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Subject: RE: Polys

This emait ariginated from ouiside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Kelly,
What days are you available in the office from September 8"-11"? We will need two days for these below. And thank

you for the referral to the jail®)

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 4:14 PM

To: northlandpolyl @gmail.com

Subject: RE: Polys

This is what [ have right now...

— Needs an Instant Offense Polygraph
- Needs an Instant Offense Polygraph
— Needs to resolve his 3™ failed polygraph (he failed an Instant Offense 2/2019; failed a Sexual History
12/2019; and failed a Maintenance 2/2020)...not sure which one he will need to resolve but probably the Maintenance
s - New...needs a Maintenance
- New...needs a Maintenance
- Hasn’t had a poly since 12/2019 and has an extensive history of failing {Maintenance)

From: northlandpolyl@gmail.com <northlandpoiyl @gmail.com>
Sent: August 18, 2020 3:48 PM

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




Great! | can send Eric for a couple days...now many you got?

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 2:59 PM

To: northlandpolyl@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Polys

Hi Dan...things are good here, thanks.

F would love to schedule some polygraphs...and it's been such a long time since we’ve had any that | actually have
multiple people needing one. Would you (or someone from your office} consider a couple of days worth of testing or
should I just narrow it down to the top 4???

From: northlandpolyl@gmail.com <northlandpolyl@gmail.com>
Sent: August 18, 2020 1:18 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: FW: Polys

recognize the

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

sender and know the content is safe.
_— Rt uuiiiiiuiiaEsssmssgnnmmmmane—

Hi Kelly,

Hope you are going well! How are we on polys....do we need to schedule something soon? If so, how many? And are
there days of the week that are bad.

Thanks!

D 5&74:476
Northland Investigations, LLC
928-607-2153




Solano, Kellz

From: northlandpoly1@gmail.com
Sent: June 15, 2020 9:18 AM

To: Solano, Kelly

Cc: ‘Eric Popilek’

Subject: RE: Polygraphs

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments uniess you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Ok no problem...IIl know more about the July and August schedule soon. Have a good week!
Thanks!

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 13, 2020 10:38 AM

To: northlandpolyl@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Polygraphs

Sorry it took so long to get back to you. First, Monday the 22™ is not good. Monday'’s are our Court date and the place
is swamped. Second, Friday the 26™ does not work either as Dianna cannot cover for me while I'm out. Lastly, Lorre did
not get back to me on what type of Polygraphs she is asking for so maybe it is best if we try to schedule something out a
little later.

If it’s a matter of needing more polygraphs to justify coming all the way to La Paz, | can definitely get a couple more
people to polygraph. | have a couple of new guys that have not had a polygraph yet...they could do Maintenance
polygraphs. |also have who has failed every polygraph so far...he needs to resolve his failed tests...and
then of course the 2 newest clients that Lorre wants to have polygraphs done on.

Let me know how the month of July looks...or at the latest, early August. Thanks Dan, sorry for being so complicated lol.

- kas

From: northlandpolyl@gmail.com <northtandpolyl @gmail.com>
Sent: June 10, 2020 6:54 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Polygraphs

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click finks or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

I can see if he can come on the 22" instead?

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 4:50 PM

To: northlandpolyl @gmail.com

Subject: Re: Polygraphs



Dang...that would have been great but I'm not here. Let me ask Dianna if she can cover and Il get back to you
tomorrow. I'll find out what type of poly Lorre is needing too.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Qutiook for Android

From: northlandpolyl @gmail.corn <northlandpolyl@email.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 3:22:23 PM
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
Yep we are hard at it! Eric will be in the neighborhood on June 26%...can we do the tests on that day?

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 3:17 PM

To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>

Subject: Polygraphs

Hey Dan, how are things going? Thought | would touch base to see if your business is operating during this
time or if you have a projected reopening date. I've got a couple new clients that Lorre is asking to get
polygraphed ASAP so I'd like to set something up if possible. Let me know. Thanks. &)

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android




Solano, Kellx

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: March 9, 2020 7:50 AM

To: Carrie Caputo

Subject: RE: Invoice 200305- La Paz AP

Got it, thanks. &)

From: Carrie Caputo <northlandpoly @gmail.com>
Sent: March 8, 2020 6:37 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Cc: dan@northlandinvestigations.com

Subject: Invoice 200305- La Paz AP

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

Northiand Investigations, LLC

928-607-2153



Solano, Kellz

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: February 24, 2020 9:02 AM
To: Eric Popilek

Subject: RE: polygraph reports 2-21

Thanks for such a quick submission of the reports

From: Eric Popilek <eric3kgt@gmail.com>

Sent: February 22, 2020 3:40 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>; Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: polygraph reports 2-21

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the arganization. Do not dlick links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

This should be all the reports. Please acknowledge that you received the reports and let me know if you have any
trouble viewing them. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you
Eric Popilek
Northland Investigations



Solano, Kellx

From: Solang, Kelly

Sent: January 28, 2020 8:17 AM
To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: Poly Dates

Your last email that | got yesterday was sent to me again at 830pm last night so I'm not sure if you got my reply...so I'l
send it again.

21% works for me. There should be 4 people, all maintenance. When he gets time, can you have Eric (or you) advise the
time slots so | can give my people directives on what time to be here? Thanks Dan @

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: January 27, 2020 1:16 PM

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

How about the 2157

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 1:13 PM

To: northlandpolyl @gmail.com

Subject: RE: Poly Dates

t will be in Phoenix all day for training....is there another date available???

From: northiandpolyl @gmail.com <northlandpolyl@gmail.com>
Sent: January 27, 2020 12:02 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.govs
Subject: Poly Dates

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Kelly,
I should be able to finalize things by Wednesday....but | am thinking he can come on Feb 20'""? Will that work?
Thanks

@m &afmfo
Northland Investigations, LLC
828-607-2153



Solano, Kellx

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: January 27, 2020 11:12 AM
To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: Upcoming Polygraphs

Did you nail down any dates for when Eric can come out here?

- Kelly

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: January 14, 2020 7:38 AM

To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Upcoming Polygraphs

Sure @

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: January 13, 2020 2:18 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: Re: Upcoming Polygraphs

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

| can send Eric out? Will that be ok?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 13, 2020, at 9:36 AM, Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov> wrote:

Hi Dan, | got the invoice from you today and forwarded it to my boss.

Would you be able to send someone this way in the next month or s0? | have 3 people who last had a
polygraph on 2/13/19 and | have ho has never taken a maintenance polygraph and since he has
failed 2 treatment polygraphs in the last year, | shouid probably have him take a maintenance like you

advised. Let me know...thanks. @

<image001.gif>

Kelly Solano, #7

La Paz County Probation
(928)669-6188, Ext.#222
(928)916-8389 - Celi
(928)669-9770 - Fax



Solano, Kellz —

From: Carrie Caputo <northlandpoly@gmail.com>
Sent: January 12, 2020 1:09 PM

To: Solano, Kefly

Ce: dan@northlandinvestigations.com

Subject: Invoice 200117~ La Paz County AP
Attachments: Invoice 200117~ La Paz County AP.pdf

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

From: Adminstrator Presentation <polygraphreports@gmail.com>
Sent: December 19, 2019 2:05 PM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subiject: Polygraph Reports

Attachments:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Kelly,

Attached are the reports from last week. Have a very Merry Christmas and a Happy New Yearll!
Thanks

Dan



Solano, Kellz

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: November 5, 2019 9:19 AM

To: d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com
Subject: RE: Scheduling polygraphs

Fhaven't heard from you since my last email....| would not be able to provide you a raom on 12/9/19 because it is our
court day....| hate to keep pushing you but with the end of the year, my calendar is filling up super fast,

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: October 23, 2019 3:51 PM

To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northiandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Scheduling polygraphs

That is our Court day so | would not be able to provide you with a room. Would Havasu allow you to do our people in
their room???

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: October 23, 2019 2:45 PM

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

Hi! How about December 9. | can do four that day with times of 8:30,10:30, 1:30, and 3. With the Sex history at the
3pm slot. Will that work?

From: Solano, Kelly <ksclano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 2:13 PM

To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Scheduling polygraphs

Any chance you were able to come up with dates yet?

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.coms
Sent: September 17, 2019 12:27 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolanc@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Scheduling polygraphs

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click finks or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

When possible that is a good plan....As long as we are close to a year, we can go back since last test



From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 12:24 PM

To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Scheduling polygraphs

Sounds good. FYi....the last poly for 3 of the guys was on November 8" last year...| know you typicaliy want to stay
within a year since the last poly

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: September 17, 2019 11:41 AM

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

Hi Kelly!

I will need to piggyback on our trip to Havasu. Let me coordinate that and get back with you. It will be in either
November or December.

Thanks!

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 10:17 AM

To: d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com

Subject: FW: Scheduling polygraphs

Hi Dan, | mistakenly sent this to your wife last week. Let me know if we can schedule dates/times for these
guys. Thanks.

- Kelly

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: September 9, 2019 11:08 AM

To: Carrie Caputo <northlandpoly@gmail.com>
Subject: Scheduling polygraphs

Good morning,

[ will need to schedule a few polygraphs with Dan in the upcoming couple of months. The following will need to be seen
prior to 11/8/19 if we are to stay under a year since their last polygraph:

— last polygraph was 11/8/19 {Maintenance)} — which he resolved his previous 3 failures
— last polygraph was 11/8/19 (Maintenance) — which he failed
last polygraph was 11/8/19 (Maintenance) — which he resolved his previous 2 failures

And this one will need a Sexual History polygraph:
— Last polygraph was 2/13/19 (Instant Offense) — which resulted in “Inconclusive/No Opinion”

Can you please see if you have any available dates to get these guys in? Thanks. ©



Kelly Solano, #7

La Paz County Probation
(928)669-6188, Ext.#222
(928)916-8389 - Cell
(928)669-9770 - Fax



Solano, Kellz

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: March 12, 2019 7:59 AM

To: Carrie Caputo

Subject: RE: Invoice 190314 - La Paz County AP

Got it and submitted it. Thanks. @

From: Carrie Caputo <northlandpoly@gmail.com>
Sent: March 11, 2019 8:22 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Cc: dan@northlandinvestigations.com

Subject: Invoice 190314 - La Paz County AP

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



_Solano, Kelly

I T ]
From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: February 25, 2019 3:51 PM
To: Solano, Kelly
Subject: RE: Polygraph Reports

Attachments:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Sheoot! | thought | sent last week! But | see | didn’t.....Sorry! | will charge double for the last round...making me
end with that one! lll send the invoice out next week.
Thanks Kelly!

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 3:47 PM

To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Polygraph Reports

Did you ever finish up witk Also, can you send us an invoice so we can pay you...unless they were on the house
this time lol @

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: February 15, 2019 9:07 AM

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
| am still working on .aport, but here are the others. | should have ne by the end of the weekend.
Thanks!

Prrn 6afufo

Northland Investigations, LLC
828-607-2153



Solano, Kellz

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: February 12, 2019 3:48 PM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: RE: Confirming for tomorrow

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Sounds good- thanks- will do

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 3:47 PM

To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Confirming for tomorrow

Ok...we'll figure it out when you get here. Drive safe. &)

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: February 12, 2019 3:45 PM

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

Maybe tacos? But Im not picky either. Whatever works for you

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 3:42 PM

To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: Confirming for tomorrow

I'm thinking we will have to have lunch at the office since there is no wiggle room between clients....do you have any
requests for what I go get for us?

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: February 12, 2019 3:01 PM

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

See you tomorrow!



From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 2:52 PM

To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: Re: Confirming for tomorrow

10-4
Get Outlook for Android

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 1:52:02 PM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: Confirming for tomorrow

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Kelly,
Just confirming that we are still on for four tests tomorrow starting at 9 am?
Thanks

Pan gﬁfufb
Northland Investigations, LLC
$28-607-2153



Solano, Kellx . }

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: January 4, 2019 9:50 AM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: RE: January polygraphs

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Sounds good thanks!

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 9:27 AM

To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: RE: January polygraphs

Sure...maybe we just do lunch in the office??? See you then @

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: January 4, 2019 8:25 AM

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
Happy New Year! Can we do these tests on February 13" at 9,11, 1 and 3? | know that doesn’t leave time for lunch, but
doing four in a day is pretty tricky. If possible, lets put as the last one.

Thanks!

Ds gafni(b

Northland Investigations, LLC
928-607-2153

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 31, 2018 1:08 PM

To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>

Subject: January polygraphs

Hi Dan,

Any word on dates/times for the polygraphs yet? As it stands right now, this is what | will need:
Maintenance polygraphs for



Instant Offense polygraph for

Kelly Solano, #7

La Paz County Probation
(928)669-6188, Ext.#222
{928)916-8389 - Cell
(928)669-9770 - Fax



Solano, Kellx

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: November 13, 2018 7:.26 AM
To: Lorre Anderson

Subject: FW: Polygraph Reports
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
Attached are the reports from this last cycle. | am still iooking at options for January.
Thanks! Have a good weekend!

Poan aaruf'o
Northland Investigations, LLC
928-607-2153



Solano, Kellz

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@ncrthlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: September 28, 2018 4571 AM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: Re: November Date

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Thank Kelly! And | appreciate the feedback on all that! See you in November
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 27, 2018, at 8:24 AM, Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov> wrote:

That day works for me, although | will be next door for defensive tactics training from 10 — 12...but that
shouldn’t interfere with you. See you then, and thanks again for listening to me. @

- Kelly

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: September 26, 2018 7:59 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: November Date

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Kelly,
How about if | come on November 8" for three tests with times of 9,11, and 2?
Thanks

P 5@«%

Northiand Investigations, LLC
928-607-2153



Solano, Kellz

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: September 24, 2018 10:36 AM
To: Dan Caputo

Subject: RE: Upcoming polygraphs

Hey Dan, can you call when you have a chance. It's about scheduling the upcoming polys. Thanks.

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: September 21, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: Upcaming polygraphs

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Kelly,
Sorry | haven't gotten back to youi!!! Let me check with Eric on when he can come out in October.

From: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 2:11 PM

To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Subject: Upcoming polygraphs

Hey Dan,

Were you able to come up with a date yet?

Kelly Solano, #7

La Paz County Probation
(928)669-6188, Ext.#222
(928)916-8389 - Celi
(928)669-9770 - Fax



Solano, Kellz

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: September 11, 2018 1:10 PM

To: Solano, Kelly

Subject: Re: Resolve polys

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Kelly
I'm in court today. Let me look at stuff when | get out this evening. Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 11, 2018, at 10:10 AM, Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov> wrote:

Hi Dan,

Do you have a time that you would be able to come to La Paz so that the 3 people that failed the last
poly could attempt to resolve it? | also have a new guy that Lorre may want me to schedule an instant
offense or sexual history poly for...he’s not completely up front.

As it stands right now, regular maintenance polys are not scheduled until January 2019, but the 3 who
failed are on a restrictive schedule as a result of the failed poly and they would like {(me too) to get off of
that requirement earlier than January.

Let me know if something works for you...if not, they will just have to wait until January.

FYl...the new guy you did the poly on, he just committed a brand new offense with a 13 yr old.
<image001.gif>

Kelly Solano, #7
La Paz County Probation



Solano, Kellx

From: Carrie Caputo <northlandpoly@gmail.com>
Sent: July 1, 2018 8:38 PM

To: Solano, Kelly

Cc dan@northlandinvestigations.com

Subject: Invoice 180714- La Paz County AP
Attachments: La Paz County Invoice 180714.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good Evening Kelly,

Attached is the most recent invoice for polygraph services.
Thank you,

Carrie

Northland Investigations, LLC

928-607-2153



Solano, Kellz

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Sent: June 7, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Weber, Julie; Solano, Kelly

Ce: ‘anemlowill’

Subject: RE:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Sounds good let me know.
Thanks!

From: Weber, Julie <jweber@courts.az.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 1:19 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>; Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>
Cc: 'anemlowill' <anemlowill@azgfd.gov>

Subject: RE: ~

| agree as well. However it concerns me he may be possessing a firearm too, that is a safety concern, especially with his
past of being an avid hunter, fisherman, NRA instructor and arms dealer. But ! understand keeping it separate.

| am waiting to hear from Alicia on what he is going to be charged with, and then F'll decide if | am going to fileaPTR or
not. 'll keep you posted.

Thank you,

From: Solano, Kelly

Sent: June 7, 2018 1:01 PM

To: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>; Weber, Julie <jweber@courts.az.gov>
Cc: 'anemlowill’ <anemlowili@azgfd.gov>

Subject: RE ~

| agree with Dan...his sex offender polygraph cannot be combined with a new, different case. But let me know what |
can do to help in any way.

From: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigatigns.com>

Sent: June 6, 2018 1:53 PM

To: Weber, Julie <jweber@courts.az.gov>; Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>
Cc; 'anemlowill’ <anemiowill@azgfd.gov>

Subject: RE:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not dlick links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Interesting stuff....| look forward to hearing the details as this is my former wheelhouse! As for the polygraph, we need
to keep the Game and Fish investigation separate from the polygraph process. That protects the integrity of their
investigation as well as the integrity of polygraph for probation purposes. | recommend that we focus his next polygraph
on public safety concerns such as if he is currently sexually acting out and if he is being safe in the community with
minars.



Thanks

Dan 6079:476
Northland Investigations, LLC
928-607-2153

From: Weber, Julie <jweber@courts.az.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Solano, Kelly <ksolano@courts.az.gov>

Cc: Dan Caputo <d.caputo@northlandinvestigations.com>; anemlowill <anemlowill@azgfd.gov>
Subject

Hi Kelly,

We conducted the search warrant at house in Havasu and his dad’s house in California today. We did not find
the Elk in question, but we did gather some evidence. Also just an FYI, there are a TON of firearms at his dad’s house
(the house he stays at when he visits) from what Alicia with Fish and Game said. | am not sure yet what going to
be charged with, but I'lt keep you posted about that and what will happen with his probation.

Alicia from Fish and Game would like some questions pertaining to the Etk hunt from September asked on

polygraph coming up if possible, especially because he failed twice on the firearm questions. | have included her and
Dan in this email, if you have any questions as far as what Alicia wants asked, please feel free to contact her.

Thank you,

Julie Weber

Deputy Probation Officer |

Mohave County Adult Probation Department
2001 College Drive, Ste. 129

Lake Havasu City, AZ 86403

(928) 453-0707 Ext. 3019

Fax: (928) 855-1969

jweber@courts.az.gov

This communication including any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any review, dissemination, or copying of this communication by anyone
other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
via email, delete and destroy all copies of the original message.



